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November 25, 2019 

 

RE:  IFB# 20191104 

 

     The following shall serve as Addendum #1. Please acknowledge receipt of this addendum when submitting your bid. 

 

 Dear Vendor: 

 

All contractors, subcontractors, suppliers, and vendors submitting Bids on or related to 

this project shall incorporate in their Bids all items as described herein, and further, shall 

acknowledge on the Bid Form, the receipt of this and any future Addenda. 

 

Item One: Geotextile Fabric 

Geotextile fabric shall be installed 12.5 feet wide on the entire route of the trail on the 

subgrade. A woven geotextile by US Fabrics (US 200) or approved equal shall be 

included in the base bid. 

 

Item Two: Alternate 2 

For Alternate 2, 4” of VDOT 21-A or VDOT 21-B Stone Base shall be included to the 

alternate in addition to the 2” of VDOT Std. SM-9.5A Bituminous Surface Course. 
 
 

 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

Connie Gibson 

Purchasing Manager 

 

http://www.pittsylvaniacountyva.gov/

